

Name : Dr Monika Jain

Designation: Asst Professor and Chairperson -PGDM
(International Business) Assistant Professor of Economics

Institution : Birla Institute of Management Technology

Email : monika.jain1@bimtech.ac.in

Phone : 0091 120 6843000 (10 lines) Ext- 437



BIOSKETCH:

Dr Monika Jain is PhD from the University of Rajasthan. She is UGC-NET qualified and holds Master's Degree in Economics from the University of Rajasthan, Graduation from Sophia College, Ajmer. She holds a bright scholastic record, has won National scholarship for her academic achievement from the Ministry of Education, Government of India.

Dr Monika Jain has been engaged in teaching for the last Seventeen years at postgraduate level at various Management Institutes in Bangalore, Delhi, Jaipur, Chennai, Ahmedabad and Greater Noida. Prior to BIMTECH, she has worked at Army Institute of Management & technology, Greater Noida. She has also worked as an Associate Professor with IILM College of Management Studies Greater Noida, Asia-Pacific Institute of Management New Delhi, Indus Institute of Engineering and Technology Ahmedabad etc. She has publications in renowned journals listed in ABDC, Scopus etc.

EDUCATION: (TOP 3/4)

- PhD from the University of Rajasthan. The topic is "Tariff Escalation – A Tax on Sustainability, the Indian Perspective". Degree was awarded in 2008.
- Masters in Economics from the University of Rajasthan, 1996.
- Bachelor of Arts from Sophia College, Ajmer, 1994.

AREA OF INTEREST AND RESEARCH

- Global Business Environment
- WTO
- Free trade Agreements
- Assessment of Exports Potential of Indian sectoral goods

TEACHING COURSES AND NEW COURSES DEVELOPED

- Managerial Economics
- Macro Economics
- Business Environment/ Indian Economy
- Global Business Environment/ International Business Management.
- International Economics /W.T. O and International Policies
- Corporate Social Responsibility, Human Values and Ethics

EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor, Economics, Birla Institute of Management Technology, Greater Noida, India, August 2019 – onwards.
- Associate Professor, Economics & International Business, Army Institute of Management and Technology (Managed by Army Welfare Education Society) Greater Noida , July 2015 -2019.
- Associate Professor/Dean , Economics & International Business, IILM - College of Management Studies , Greater Noida , April ,2011 - April 2014.
- Assistant Professor, Economics & International Business, Asia Pacific Institute of Management, New Delhi, August 2010 - March 2011.
- Visiting faculty, Economics, Bharati Vidyapeeth, New Delhi, July 2009 - May 2010.
- Assistant Professor (Head- Department of Management), Economics & International Business, Indus Institute of Technology and Engineering in INDUS Campus, Ahmedabad, July, 2008 -May 19,2009.
- Visiting faculty, Economics & International Business, Magnus School of Business, & Vinayaka Missions's Indo –Canadian Centennial College of Management, Chennai, June 2006-March 2008.
- Senior Lecturer & MBA Coordinator, Economics, at IILM Jaipur, August 2004 - June 2006.
- Lecturer, Economics & International Business, Delhi Institute of Advanced Studies (DIAS), New Delhi, August 2003 – June 2004.

- Lecturer, Economics, T. John College of Business Management & Hotel Management, Bangalore, June 98 - March 2000

ACADEMIC POSITIONS AND ASSIGNMENTS

- Area Chair, General Management, Army Institute of Management and Technology 2015-2019.
- Editor –in-Chief /Member, AIMT Journal of Management & Magazine(Manthan) 2015-2019
- Visiting Professor Jaipuria Institute of Management, Noida,2019.
- Dean Academics, IILM CMS Greater Noida 2013-2014.
- Area Chair General Management IILM CMS Greater Noida 2011-2013.
- Head- Department of Management) at Indus Institute of Technology and Engineering in INDUS Campus, Ahmedabad.
- MBA Coordinator at IILM Jaipur , 2004 -2006 .

RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

- Recipient of BIMTECH Best Researcher Award (Runners Up) for the Academic Year 2020-2021.
- Third best paper, International Conference on Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Development, Kuala Lumpur, 2016.
- Recipient of National Scholarship for Academic Achievements in graduation from the ministry of Education in the year 1994. & University Merit Rank Holder at the Graduation Level (MDS University, Ajmer)

RESEARCH FUNDING AND CONSULTING

- Research Project on, “An Assessment of Potential Costs and Benefits of SEZs in India” with CUTS International for The Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India. <http://www.cuts-citee.org/pdf/RREPORT07-05.pdf>

RESEARCH PAPERS AND WORKING PAPERS

- Jain, M. (2021). Was India Right in not joining RCEP: A Cost -Benefit Analysis, *India Quarterly: A journal of International Affairs*, Volume 77, No.4,2021, <https://doi.org/10.1177/097492842111047728>
- Jain, M. (2020). Review of ASEAN-India Free Trade Agreement Using Revealed Comparative Advantage Index , *International Journal of Business and Economics*, Vol. 5, No. 2, 2020, pp. 56-65, <https://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.4270498>
- Jain, M. (2020). Revealed Comparative Advantage Index: An Analysis of Regional Comprehensive Economic Partnership from Indian Perspective, *Academy of Marketing Studies Journal*, Volume 24, Issue 4. <https://www.abacademies.org/articles/revealed-comparative-advantage-index-an-analysis-of-regional-comprehensive-economic-partnership-from-indian-perspective-9575.html>
- Jain, M. (2020). An Empirical Study of the Impact of Exchange Rate Management on Bilateral Trade between USA & China, *The Empirical Economics Letters*. <http://www.eel.my100megs.com/volume-19-number-6.htm>
- Jain, M. (2020). Changing Landscape Of FMCG Sector: Review Of External And Internal Factors Affecting Short Term & Long Term Growth Trajectory Of An Indian MNC, *International Journal of Scientific & Technology Research*. <http://www.ijstr.org/research-paper-publishing.php?month=feb2020>
- Jain, M. (2016). Review of Relevant Macro Economic Factors on Internationalization: The case of Tata Steel, *IMT case journal IMTCJ*. http://imtcj.ac.in/?page_id=188
- Jain, M., & Gupta, P.(2016) Exploring the role of CSR activities in accomplishing Urban amenities in smart cities. *Asia Pacific Journal of Management*. <http://apjor.com/downloads/3007201614.pdf>
- Jain, M. (2014). Drivers of Services Sector Growth in India Post Globalization. *BVIMR Management Edge*, 7(2).

- Jain, M. (2012). Social entrepreneurship-Using Business Methods to Solve Social Problems: The Case of Kotwara. *Decision (0304-0941)*, 39(3) <https://facultylive.iimcal.ac.in/content/social-entrepreneurship-using-business-methods-solve-social-problems-case-kotwara>
- Jain, M. (2012). Philanthro-capitalism: Re-modeling the philanthropic paradigm. *Decision*, 39(2), 45. <http://facultylive.iimcal.ac.in/content/current-issue-1>
- Jain, M. (2012). The Efficacy of Using Disinvestment to Combat Fiscal Deficit, *The Alternative*, 12(1) 16-35
- Jain, M. (2012). Social Entrepreneurship: Changing the world through Social Business Models, *Abhighyan* 29(4). http://www.fsm.ac.in/pub_abhighyan.html
- Jain, M. (2011). Asymmetrical growth pattern in service sector in India. *The Alternative*, 10(2), 5-28. http://www.bitmesra.ac.in/UploadedDocuments/BIT_Alternative_April_11-Sept_11.pdf
- Jain, M. (2011). Paradox of Plenty, with Special Reference to Inelastic Demand for Apples. *IUP Journal of Managerial Economics*, 9(2). http://www.iupindia.in/511/Managerial%20Economics/Paradox_of_Inelasticity_Demand_for_Apples_44.html
- Jain, M. (2011). Changing the world through fashion: A case of Social Entrepreneurship, *IMTCJ*, 2 (1) <http://imtcj.ac.in/pdf/IMT%20CASE%20JOURNAL%20Volum%202%20No.1.pdf>
- Jain, M. (2010). Shift from Conventional to Tertiary Sector: Emerging Dimensions of Service Sector in India. *Nirma University Journal of Business and Management Studies*, 3. <http://www.imnu.ac.in/www/NUJBMS.asp>
- Jain, M. (2010). Tariff Escalation: A Tax on Sustainability, *Amity Management Analyst*, 5(2)

EDITORIAL POSITIONS AND REVIEWS

- Editor-in-chief, AIMT Journal of Management 2018-2019.

CONFERENCE, SEMINAR PAPER AND PRESENTATIONS

- Jain, M. (2018). Corporate Social Responsibility as a tool for sustainable inclusive growth in India, International Conference on Sustainability and Business, Indian Institute of Management Calcutta, India.
- Jain, M. (2017). The Case of Social Entrepreneurship with reference to Husk Power Systems, National Conference on Managing Change in Evolving Economic Scenario, Management Development Institute (MDI), Gurugram
- Jain, M. and Gupta, P (2016). The role of CSR in delivering Sustainable Smart Cities, International Conference on Corporate Social Responsibility & Sustainable Development, Kuala Lumpur.
- Jain, M. (2015). Retail FDI: Progressive Reforms or Threat, National Conference on Emerging Challenges and Opportunities in Business and Economic Environment, Zakir Husain College, University of Delhi.
- Jain, M. (2011). Tariff escalation: A threat on Environment ,13th International Conference– INBUSH (International Business Horizon), Amity International Business School
- Jain, M. (2011). Tariff Escalation: A tax on sustainability, International Conference on Excellence & Sustainable Development: Emerging global trends, BVIMR (Bharati Vidyapeeth University Institute of Management and Research), New Delhi
- Jain, M. (2011). Asymmetrical growth pattern in service sector in India, 4th National Conference on Contemporary Management Research, NACCMAR ,Apeejay School of Management Sector 8, Institutional Area, Dwarka, New Delhi .
- Jain, M. (2005). Health & Human Development in Rajasthan, International conference on Culture & human Development in Rajasthan, UNICEF Rajasthan.